
 

Area 1 

Mickey Thayer 

Area 2 

Mary Gonzales-Gomez 

Area 3 

Tawny Robinson  

Area 4 

Adam T. Medeiros 

Area 5 

Alicia Ramirez 

 
Kings County Board of Education 

BUDGET ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Wednesday, March 9, 2022 

Note Start Time: 3:00 p.m. 

Kings County Office of Education 

1144 W. Lacey Blvd. 

Hanford, CA 93230 
 

1. Call to Order ~ President Robinson 
 

 
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard. The 
Board may limit comment to no more than 3 minutes and the total time for public input on an agenda item 
shall not exceed 20 minutes. 

 
DISCUSSION 
 

2. Kings County Office of Education Budget Study Session 2022-23 ~ Jamie Dial & Ivo Denham 

3. Adjourn 
 
 

 
 
 



 

Area 1 

Mickey Thayer 

Area 2 

Mary Gonzales-Gomez 

Area 3 

Tawny Robinson  

Area 4 

Adam T. Medeiros 

Area 5 

Alicia Ramirez 

 
Kings County Board of Education 

Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, March 9, 2022 

Kings County Office of Education, 1144 W. Lacey Blvd., Hanford, CA 93230 

4:00 p.m. 
 
 

1. Call to Order ~ President Robinson 

2. Pledge of Allegiance ~ President Robinson 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard. The 
Board may limit comment to no more than 3 minutes and the total time for public input on an agenda item 
shall not exceed 20 minutes. 
 

ACTION: 
 
3. Approve Minutes of February 9, 2022, Regular Meeting ~ President Robinson (Pgs. 1-4) 

4. Approve Minutes of February 9, 2022, Kings County Committee on School Organization ~ President 
Robinson (Pgs. 5-7) 

5. Approve Recognition of Gene Billingsley Classroom Award ~ Leana Cantrell (Pg. 8) 

6. Approve Consolidated Application ~ Joy Santos (Pgs. 9-21) 

7. Approve 2021-2022 Second Interim Report ~ Jamie Dial & Ivo Denham (Pgs. 22-178) 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
1. Review Disposal of Fixed Assets ~ Ivo Denham (Pgs. 179-181) 

2. Review Significant Increase to Salary Schedule 12.05, Speech Language Pathologist for 2022-2023 ~ Lisa 
Horne & Jamie Dial (Pgs. 182-184) 

3. Review of Kings County Office of Education A-G Completion Improvement Grant Plan ~ Joy Santos (Pgs. 
185-188) 

4. Superintendent’s Report ~ Todd Barlow 

COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 
 
 

Coming Events 

Next County Board Meeting: April 13, 2022 

CSBA Legislative Action Week ~ March 15-17, 2022 

Kings County Farm Day ~ March 17, 2022 

KCSBA Scholarship Fundraiser ~ March 21, 2022, 4:30 p.m. – 6:30 p.m. 

 



1



2



3



4



5



6



7



Recognition of 

Gene Billingsley Classroom Award 
 

8



ACTION ITEM 
 
DATE: March 9, 2022 
 
TOPIC: Consolidated Application 
 
ISSUE: Spring submission of the Consolidated Application 

for federal funds. This includes request for 
carryover waiver. 

 
BACKGROUND: The Consolidated Application is an application and 

reporting process for federal, formula driven, 
categorical program funds submitted by county 
offices, school districts, and direct funded charter 
schools. Each Local Educational Agency (LEA) 
submits an annual application to document 
participation in these programs and provide 
assurances that the district/county will comply with 
the legal requirements of each program. Program 
entitlements are determined by formulas contained 
in the laws that created the programs. This 
application pertains to Title I Part A: Improving 
Basic Programs, Title I Part D: Neglected &amp; 
Delinquent and Title II Part A: Educator Quality 
categorical programs for Kings County Office of 
Education Alternative and Special Education 
programs. Due to the COVID-19 Federal Funding 
Flexibility Waiver, approved on September 10, 
2021, LEAs with a FY 2020-21 carryover amount 
greater than 15 percent as of September 30, 2021, 
may apply for a waiver even if the LEA was granted 
a carryover waiver within the last three years. We 
are providing a reasonable and necessary 
justification to describe how Kings County Office 
of Education plans to expend or obligate the 
carryover funds. 

 
RESOURCE: Joy Santos 
     Assistant Superintendent,  

     Educational Services 

     joy.santos@kingscoe.org 

     559-589-7068 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Recommend that the Kings County Board of 

Education approve the Kings County Office of 
Education’s Consolidated Application and approval 
of the request of a carryover waiver of the 2020-21 
Title I, Part A funds. 

9

mailto:joy.santos@kingscoe.org


Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 3/1/2022 10:40 AM

2018-19 Title II, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, Closeout 39 Months
A report of year-to-date expenditures and encumbrances by activity. Activity period covered is July 1, 2018 
through September 30, 2021. 

CDE Program Contact:
Alice Ng (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ANg@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-4636
Lisa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

2018-19 Title II, Part A allocation $11,094

2018-19 Title II, Part A total apportionment issued $11,094

Transferred-in amount $0

Transferred-out amount $0

2018-19 Total allocation $11,094

Professional Development Expenditures

Professional development for teachers $7,857

Professional development for administrators $2,247

All other professional development expenditures

Recruitment, Training, and Retention Expenditures

Recruitment activities

Training activities

Retention activities

All other recruitment, training, and retention expenditures

Miscellaneous Expenditures

Class size reduction

Administrative and indirect costs $990

Equitable services for nonprofit private schools

All other allowable expenditures and encumbrances

Total expenditures and encumbrances $11,094

2018-19 Unspent funds $0

Note: CDE will invoice the LEA for the unspent 2018-19 total allocation.

Page 1 of 1Report Date:3/2/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

10



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 3/1/2022 10:40 AM

2019-20 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Expenditure, Closeout Report
Report of expenditures and obligations for use of funds and to determine unspent funds through September 30, 
2021.

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov , 916-445-4904

2019-20 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 LEA allocation $184,951

2019-20 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 total apportionment issued $184,951

Transferred-in amount $0

2019-20 Total LEA allocation $184,951

Object Code - Activity

1000-1999 Certificated personnel salaries $94,938

2000-2999 Classified personnel salaries $0

3000-3999 Employee benefits $27,961

4000-4999 Books and supplies $0

5000-5999 Services and other operating expenditures $45,892

Administrative and indirect costs $16,160

Total year-to-date expenditures $184,951

2019-20 Unspent funds $0

Note: CDE will invoice the LEA for the unspent 2019-20 total LEA 
allocation.

Page 1 of 1Report Date:3/2/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

11



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 3/1/2022 10:40 AM

2020-21 Title I, Part A LEA Carryover
Report only expenditures and obligations for fiscal year (FY) 2020-21 allocation to determine funds to be carried 
over.

CDE Program Contact:
Rina DeRose, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDerose@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

Carryover Calculation

2020-21 Title I, Part A LEA allocation $99,808

Transferred-in amount $0

2020-21 Title I, Part A LEA available allocation $99,808

Expenditures and obligations through September 30, 2021 $52,088

Carryover as of September 30, 2021 $47,720

Carryover percent as of September 30, 2021 47.81%

2020-21 Allowable carryover amount (15% of LEA available allocation) $14,971

Amount of 2020-21 carryover funds above the allowable 15 percent $32,749

Waiver Request

Due to the COVID-19 Federal Funding Flexibility Waiver, approved on September 10, 2021, LEAs with a FY 
2020-21 carryover amount greater than 15 percent as of September 30, 2021, may apply for a waiver even if the 
LEA was granted a carryover waiver within the last three years.

Provide the reasonable and necessary justification - describe how the LEA 
plans to expend or obligate the carryover funds

The Kings County Office of 
Education was not able to hire the 
appropriate staff for the positions 

planned for Title I in 2020-21 causing 
a carryover of funds in excess of the 

allowable 15%.  In 2021-22 the 
county office has hired staff and has 
a plan to ensure all carryover funds 

are spent accordingly and will not 
require a carryover waiver for 2021-

22.

(Maximum 1,700 characters)

Page 1 of 1Report Date:3/2/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

12



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 3/1/2022 10:28 AM

2021-22 Federal Transferability
Federal transferability of funds is governed by Title V in ESSA Section 5102. An LEA may transfer Title II, Part A 
and or Title IV, Part A program funds to other allowable programs. This transferability is not the same as Title V, 
Part B Alternative Uses of Funds Authority governed by ESEA Section 5211. 

Note: Funds utilized under Title V, Part B Alternative Uses of Funds Authority are not to be included on this form.

CDE Program Contact:
Lisa Fassett, Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963
Kevin Donnelly, Rural Education and Student Support Office , TitleIV@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0942

Title II, Part A Transfers

2021-22 Title II, Part A allocation $11,840

Transferred to Title I, Part A $0

Transferred to Title I, Part C $0

Transferred to Title I, Part D $0

Transferred to Title III English Learner $0

Transferred to Title III Immigrant $0

Transferred to Title V, Part B, Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement 
Grant

$0

Transferred to Title V, Part B, Subpart 2 Rural and Low-Income Grant $0

Total amount of Title II, Part A funds transferred out $0

2021-22 Title II, Part A allocation after transfers out $11,840

Page 1 of 5Report Date:3/2/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

13



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 3/2/2022 9:04 AM

2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
To report LEA required and authorized reservations before distributing funds to schools.

CDE Program Contact:
Sylvia Hanna, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, SHanna@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0948
Rina DeRose, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDerose@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA allocation (+) $115,636

Transferred-in amount (+) $0

Nonprofit private school equitable services proportional share amount (-) $0

2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA available allocation $115,636

Required Reservations

Parent and family engagement $0

(If the allocation is greater than $500,000, then parent and family 
engagement equals 1% of the allocation minus the nonprofit private school 
equitable services proportional share amount.)

School parent and family engagement $0

LEA parent and family engagement $0

Local neglected institutions No

Does the LEA have local institutions for neglected children?

Local neglected institutions reservation $0

Local delinquent institutions Yes

Does the LEA have local institutions for delinquent children?

Local delinquent institutions reservation $0

Direct or indirect services to homeless children, regardless of their school 
of attendance

$1,200

Authorized Reservations

Public school Choice transportation $0

Other authorized activities $0

2021-22 Approved indirect cost rate 8.02%

Indirect cost reservation $8,585

Administrative reservation $8,760

Reservation Summary

Total LEA required and authorized reservations $18,545

School parent and family engagement reservation $0

Amount available for Title I, Part A school allocations $97,091

Page 2 of 5Report Date:3/2/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

14



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 3/2/2022 9:04 AM

2021-22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 LEA Allocations and Reservations
The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the local educational 
agency (LEA) for Title I, Part D Subpart 2, Neglected, Delinquent, and At-Risk Youth, and to report required 
reservations. 

CDE Program Contact:
Sherry Davis, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, SDavis@cde.ca.gov , 916-445-4904

2021-22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 allocation $140,697

Transferred-in amount $0

2021-22 Available allocation $140,697

2021-22 Approved indirect cost rate 8.02%

Indirect cost reservation $10,446

Administrative reservation $10,659

2021-22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 adjusted allocation $119,592

Page 3 of 5Report Date:3/2/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

15



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 3/2/2022 9:04 AM

2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
The purpose of this data collection is to calculate the total allocation amount available to the local educational 
agency (LEA) for Title II, Part A Supporting Effective Instruction.

CDE Program Contact:
Alice Ng (Fiscal), Division Support Office, ANg@cde.ca.gov , 916-323-4636
Lisa Fassett (Program), Professional Learning Support & Monitoring Office, LFassett@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-4963

2021-22 Title II, Part A allocation $11,840

Transferred-in amount $0

Total funds transferred out of Title II, Part A $0

Allocation after transfers $11,840

Repayment of funds $0

2021-22 Total allocation $11,840

Administrative and indirect costs $1,776

Equitable services for nonprofit private schools $0

2021-22 Title II, Part A adjusted allocation $10,064

Page 4 of 5Report Date:3/2/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

16



Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar

Date: 3/2/2022 9:04 AM

2021-22 Consolidation of Administrative Funds
A request by the local educational agency (LEA) to consolidate administrative funds for specific programs.

CDE Program Contact:
Hilary Thomson, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, HThomson@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

Title I, Part A Basic No

SACS Code 3010

Title I, Part C Migrant Education No

SACS Code 3060

Title I, Part D Delinquent No

SACS Code 3025

Title II, Part A Supporting Effective Instruction No

SACS Code 4035

Title III English Learner Students - 2% maximum No

SACS Code 4203

Title III Immigrant Students No

SACS Code 4201

Title IV, Part A Student Support - 2% maximum No

SACS Code 4127

Title IV, Part B 21st Century Community Learning Centers No

SACS Code 4124

Page 5 of 5Report Date:3/2/2022
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

17



Rina DeRose, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDerose@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

CDE Program Contact:

School ranking options Within the LEA

Select the highest to lowest school ranking method

Select a low income measure FRPM

Explanation of Pre-populated Student Counts

The data fields in this form, containing total student enrollment counts and eligible 
low income students ages 5-17 counts, were pre-populated with PRIOR year (Fiscal 
Year 2020–21) certified data from CALPADS Fall 1 data submission.

Note: The LEA may use prior year data or current year data to calculate eligibility and 
ranking for Title I, Part A school allocations. The LEA may choose to manually enter 
current year data in place of prior year data.

School Name School Code Low Grade Offered High Grade Offered Grade Span Group Student Enrollment Eligible Low Income 
Students Ages 5-17

J. C. Montgomery 1630102 7 12 3 19 19

Kings County Special 
Education

6069298 P 12 3 307 235

Page 1 of 1Report Date:3/2/2022 R08

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000)

2021-22 Title I, Part A School Student Counts

California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Status: Certified

Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar
Date: 3/2/2022 9:04 AM

This data collection contains school-level student data. The information in this data collection will be used by the local educational agency (LEA) to calculate eligibility and 
ranking for Title I, Part A school allocations.

18



Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office , TitleI@cde.ca.gov, - 
Rina DeRose, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDerose@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

CDE Program Contact:

LEA meets small LEA criteria.

A local educational agency (LEA) is defined as a small LEA if, based on the school 
list and the data entered in Title I, Part A School Student Counts, the LEA meets one 
or both of the following: 
Is a single school LEA 
Has enrollment total for all schools less than 1,000

If applicable, enter a Discretion Code. Use lower case only.

Allowable Discretion Codes 
a - Below LEA average and at or above 35% student low income 
d - Waiver for a desegregation plan on file 
e - Grandfather provision 
f - Feeder pattern

Low income measure FRPM

Ranking Schools Highest to Lowest Within the LEA

LEA-wide low income % 77.91%

Available Title I, Part A school allocations $97,091

Available parent and family engagement reservation $0

School Name School 
Code

Grade 
Span 
Group

Student 
Enrollment

Eligible 
Low 

Income 
Students 
Ages 5-

17

Low 
Income 
Student 

%

Eligible 
to be 

Served

Required 
to be 

Served

Ranking $ Per Low 
Income 
Student

TIA 
School 

Allocation

2020–21 
Carryover

Parent 
and 

Family 
Engage

ment

Total 
School 

Allocation

Discretion 
Code

J. C. Montgomery 1630102 3 19 19 100.00 * * 1 382.25 7262.75 $0 7262.75

Page 1 of 2Report Date:3/2/2022 R08

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000)

2021-22 Title I, Part A School Allocations

California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Status: Certified

Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar
Date: 3/2/2022 9:04 AM

This report identifies the amount of Title I, Part A funds to be allocated to eligible schools.

19



School Name School 
Code

Grade 
Span 
Group

Student 
Enrollment

Eligible 
Low 

Income 
Students 
Ages 5-

17

Low 
Income 
Student 

%

Eligible 
to be 

Served

Required 
to be 

Served

Ranking $ Per Low 
Income 
Student

TIA 
School 

Allocation

2020–21 
Carryover

Parent 
and 

Family 
Engage

ment

Total 
School 

Allocation

Discretion 
Code

Kings County Special 
Education

6069298 3 307 235 76.55 * * 2 382.24 89826.40 $0 89826.40

Page 2 of 2Report Date:3/2/2022 R08

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000)

2021-22 Title I, Part A School Allocations

California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Status: Certified

Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar
Date: 3/2/2022 9:04 AM

This report identifies the amount of Title I, Part A funds to be allocated to eligible schools.

20



Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office , TitleI@cde.ca.gov, - 
Rina DeRose, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, RDerose@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0472

CDE Program Contact: 

School Name School Code Authorized SWP Low Income % Local Board 
Approval Date 

SWP Plan 
(MM/DD/YYYY)

Local Board 
Approval Date 
SWP Waiver 

(MM/DD/YYYY)

SIG Approval 
Date 

(MM/DD/YYYY)

J. C. Montgomery 1630102 Y 100% 02/10/2021

Kings County Special Education 6069298 Y 77% 02/10/2021

Page 1 of 1Report Date:3/2/2022 R06

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

Kings County Office of Education (16 10165 0000000)

2021-22 Title I, Part A Notification of Authorization of Schoolwide Program

California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Status: Certified

Saved by: Genevieve Almanzar
Date: 3/2/2022 9:04 AM

This report provides notification to the California Department of Education of a school's eligibility and local board approval to operate under and report as 
Schoolwide Program.

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



 
 

DISCUSSION ITEM 
 

 

DATE:     March 9, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: Discussion of the Kings County Office of 

Education’s A-G Completion Improvement Grant 

Plan.  

 

ISSUE: One-time funding provided to county offices of 

education, school districts, charter schools, and state 

special schools to increase or improve services for 

unduplicated pupils to improve A-G eligibility, 

including information about the number of pupils 

identified for opportunities to retake courses. 

 

BACKGROUND: A-G Completion Improvement Grant Program 

provides additional supports to help increase the 

number of California high school pupils, 

particularly unduplicated pupils, who graduate from 

high school with A-G eligibility requirements 

completed for admission to the California State 

University and the University of California. 

 

RESOURCE: Joy Santos  

 Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 

  joy.santos@kingscoe.org  

 559-589-7068 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Discussion item. No action is necessary. 

185

mailto:joy.santos@kingscoe.org


 A-G Completion Improvement Grant Plan 
 Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name  Total Grant Allocation 

 Kings County Office of Education  $150,000 (estimated base - $75,000 x 2) 

 Plan Descriptions 

 A description of how the funds will be used to increase or improve services for foster youth, low-income students, and English learners to improve 
 A-G eligibility 

 Following is a description of how the funds will be allocated to increase or improve services for foster youth, low-income students, and English 
 learners to improve A-G eligibility: 

 ●  A–G Completion Improvement Grant Program Access Grants: Allocated to a local education agency (LEA) having an overall A-G 
 completion rate of less than 67 percent. 

 ●  Expanding access to coursework to satisfy A-G course requirements for all students while prioritizing unduplicated students: 
 ●  Contracted services with Kings County Office of Education, Educational Services department to set up processes and coach 

 colleagues to support student access concerning A-G coursework. This work includes providing teacher and student support with 
 progress monitoring to deliver interventions or support before students become overwhelmed or frustrated. 100% of the students at 
 J.C. Montgomery are low-income / unduplicated students. 

 ●  A–G Completion Improvement Grant Program Learning Loss Mitigation Grants: A-G Learning Loss Mitigation Grants shall be used to 
 allow pupils who receive a grade of "D," "F," or "Fail" in an A-G approved course in the spring semester of 2020 or the 2020-21 school 
 year to retake those A-G courses. 

 ●  Developing comprehensive advising plans and pupil supports, including tutoring programs 
 ●  Plan to retake courses: 

 ●  The Transition Specialist will run monthly student reports to obtain current student course completion. 
 ●  Support from Kings County Office of Education, Educational Services department to design scaffolding practices 

 and remediation programs that meet the needs of all students. 
 ●  Plan to allow for credit recovery (only after 1st priority to retake course has been met): 

 ●  The Transition Specialist will run monthly student reports to obtain current student course completion. 
 ●  Support will be provided from the Kings County Office of Education, Educational Services department to help 

 reteach material and scaffold learning for students as needed to recover credits. 

186



 A description of the extent to which all students, including foster youth, low-income students, and English learners, will have access to A-G courses 
 approved by the University of California. 

 Following is a description of the extent to which all students, including foster youth, low-income students, and English learners, will have access 
 to A-G courses approved by the University of California: 

 ●  All students at J.C. Montgomery school have access to 100% of A-G-approved courses. These courses are provided through Edgenuity, a 
 University of California, Office of the President approved provider. 

 ●  Students can test out of courses, should this be a part of their individualized education plan. 
 ●  In providing contracted services, we will work to build a multi-tiered support system (MTSS) for students who are 1) struggling with their 

 courses, 2) need to retake courses, and 3) those who need to recover courses. 

 The number of students who were identified for opportunities to retake A-G approved courses in which they received a “D”, “F”, or “Fail” grade in 
 the 2020 spring semester or the 2020-21 school year and a description of the method used to offer the opportunity retake courses. 

 Number of Students: 88 students 

 Following is a description of the method used to offer the opportunity to retake courses: 

 ●  J.C. Montgomery school is a court school located inside a juvenile detention center. As such, the number of students fluctuates. In 
 2020-21, students had limited opportunity to take courses with direct instruction from teachers. Edgenuity helped provide A-G course 
 access to students needing to retake failed courses. 

 ●  The Transition Specialist will run student reports monthly to obtain current student course completion. 
 ●  Support from Kings County Office of Education, Educational Services department to design scaffolding practices and remediation 

 programs that meet the needs of all students. 
 ●  Shelly Baird School has a limited number of students on a diploma track. Edgenuity helped provide A-G course access to students 

 needing to retake failed courses. 
 ●  Student progress monitored via their Individualized Student Plan (IEP) 
 ●  Students can complete A-G courses if written into their Individualized Student Plan (IEP). 
 ●  Support from Kings County Office of Education, Educational Services department to design scaffolding practices and remediation 

 programs that meet the needs of all students. 

187



 A description of how the plan and described services, and associated expenditures, if applicable, supplement services in the Local Control and 
 Accountability Plan and Learning Recovery Plan. 

 Following is a description of how the plan, the described services, and associated expenditures, if applicable, supplement services in the Local 
 Control and Accountability Plan and Learning Recovery Plan: 

 ●  Goal 1, Action 4: Focus on students' basic needs for engagement and maintain high expectations for student achievement - Curriculum 
 Support 

 ●  Goal 2, Action 1: Provide a positive, safe, secure, and engaging learning environment that supports the social-emotional and mental 
 health issues of our students. Strengthen parent engagement in the learning, rehabilitation, and success of students. This includes 
 social-emotional support as a part of the MTSS (Multi-Tiered System of Support) system. 

 Providing multifaceted student support to help those in danger of not passing their A-G courses and creating systems to provide intervention 
 support all align with the goals within the LCAP. 

 Plan Expenditures 
 Programs and services to increase or improve A-G completion  Planned Expenditures 

 Contracted Services from King County Office of Education, Education Services Department  $150,000 

 $ 

 $ 

188


	MinutesOf020922RegularMeeting
	MinutesOf020922CountyCommitteeOnSchoolOrganization
	ConsolidatedApplication
	TIIAYTDExpRprt
	2018-19 Title II, Part A Fiscal Year Expenditure Report, Closeout 39 Months

	TIDExpdRpt
	2019-20 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 Expenditure, Closeout Report

	TIACyov
	2020-21 Title I, Part A LEA Carryover

	ESEAConsolidationofAdministrativeFunds
	2021-22 Federal Transferability
	2021-22 Title I, Part A LEA Allocation and Reservations
	2021-22 Title I, Part D Subpart 2 LEA Allocations and Reservations
	2021-22 Title II, Part A LEA Allocations
	2021-22 Consolidation of Administrative Funds

	SchlStuCnts
	TitleIPartASchoolAllocations (1)
	TI_PtASWPAuth

	2021-22SecondInterimReport
	DisposalOfFixedAssets
	SignificantIncreaseToSalarySchedule12.05, SpeechLanguagePathologistFor2022-2023
	KingsCountyOfficeOfEducation'sA-GCompletionImprovementGrantPlan



